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MAY 22, 2012

PROCEEDINGS:

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Itis 1:00 on May 22 and

Iwouldliketocallthemeetingtoorder. Thefir storder
ofbusinessistheminutesfromMay15,whichwere submitted
by Commissioner McHugh. Do we have a motion to ado pt?

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: Mr. Chairman, the
minutes were posted. | move that they be adopted.

COMMISSIONER CAMERON: Second.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Any questions, any
corrections, issues? Allinfavor of adoption say I 1.

COMMISSIONER STEBBINS: |.

COMMISSIONER CAMERON: .

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: I.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: I.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: All opposed? Thel's
have it five, zero.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Next is administration.
Thefirstitem Commissioner Zunigaisthe executive search
process.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Yes. Thank you, Mr.

Chairman. lhavesubmittedamemototheCommissio nersand
to the procurement file recommending that we cancel the
currentsolicitationforexecutivesearchfirmsand conduct
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are-bid or re-issue the solicitation shortly there

Let me just step back a little bit and have
some background. We received two responses to our
solicitation. We underwent what is called a phase
review purely for compliance with the forms or the
submission that they were asked in the solicitation

Both firms were found to be responsive.
Neitherofthe firmsis disqualified or anything i
likethereislanguageintheRFR. Myrecommendati
mostlyfromthefactthatwedidgettworesponses
to three or more, which is normally found to be am
acceptablefortheprocurementofcommoditiesands

Canceling the solicitation is part of the
procurement process options that we have as part of
procurement. My recommendation comes with addition
procedures to conduct when we re-issue this RFR. T
procedures include additional advertising, clarific

relative to the fee structure.
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CHAIRMAN CROSBY: What is the issue there?

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: We received a

guestion after the question period was over, which

not respond because it is not appropriate. The que
wasrelativetothefeestructureastowhetherit

-- We set a maximum fee and whether it included exp

or not.
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My recommendation is that of course we make
thatveryclear. Ithoughtitwasclearbutthere
sectionsintheRFRthatspeaktothat. Thatmayh
the source of the confusion. | make a suggestiont

clarify that unequivocally.

aretwo
avebeen

hatwe

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: The expenses would be

outside of the cap?

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Outside the cap,
right. Thatwas my intention when lwroteit. It
clear because one section spoke about fees and anot
section spoke about expenses and you could wonder w
those are synonyms or not.

Additional direct solicitation is also a
procedure that we could undertake, an enhanced proc
Thatis go to the 25 or so top executive search fir
email them directly on a blind copy so it is widely
distributed. We could include a number of contacts
wehaveofinterestedpartiesthathavesignedupf
forum, etc. in that distribution as an enhanced pro
for advertising.

Doing it this way would allow the two
respondents to turnaround a response, be motivated
respond to the second solicitation, in my opinion,
cancel now and we issued again.

Of course, this has some time implications.
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We would have lost a few days, if you will, between having

to re-issue and allowing of time to get more people

interested.

COMMISSIONER CAMERON: | am wondering,
Commissioner, if we could consider an interim step, which
may be since we have two candidates who are qualifi ed,
knowing as we do that the gaming community is not a large
community and many of the individuals are well-know n, and
knowing that we have our gaming consultants who hav e
volunteered to assist us with this search and reach outto
gualified candidates, lamwonderingifwe couldin terview
the two candidate who are qualified in the interest of
savingtime, movingthe processalong. Andifinf actone
of them is acceptable for our needs, we could consi der
taking that step before re-bidding the interview pr ocess.

| give them credit for responding properly.
| am wondering if we are not discounting their abil ities
by not atleastallowing themto interview before w e start

the process over again.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Thatis a very valid

concern. | would mention a couple of things. If w e go
through the process of evaluating them and for what ever
reason find that we are not entirely satisfied by t heir
response or their qualifications, we would then be ina

position of contemplating repeating at a later time It
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is something that we have to weigh against the meri
having received only two responses rather than thre

For background, | think right now that
governments don't necessarily do a lot of these typ
solicitations for executive search firms. It's bee
mostly the private sector who undertakes this. The
be firms out there that they just didn't know about
process.

The Governor's office conducted a similar
solicitation for an executive search firm for the t
positionsthatwere jointly nominated by the Govern
Treasurerandthe AttorneyGeneral. Andinthatre
they obtained four firms, four responses. They may
hadmorevisibilityofthis. Wemodeledthatsolic
to a great degree on that one. We had that one ava
to us.

COMMISSIONER CAMERON: It's my
understanding that the candidates were solicited
separatelyfromthefirm,thecandidates--Inothe
gettingbacktomypointaboutthisbeingasmallc
andhavingthebackdropofconsultantswhoknowind
very, very welland could getthe information outt
gualified candidates. Again, | go back to my point
we could save time and it could possibly be one of

firms who was very well-qualified for the position.
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CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Dowe know anything about
why we only got two?

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: We did some outreach

to some -- Janice, our Chief of Staff, knows some p eople
who know of this type of firms and made some inquir ies,
relative only to the effect as to whether they knew that
this solicitation was out there, and obtained a cou ple of

responses that they didn't really.

That is the genesis -- This was not an
exhaustive request for information. There may have been
out there some firms that we didn't reach that knew about
it and decided not to respond.

Butthiswas more ofaspot-checkingbecause

thatiswhatwehadaccessto. Wegainedsomeinte lligence

thatatleastacouplethefirmsdid notknowthat thiswas
outthere. One ofthosetwo friendsthoughtthere was not
enough response time when they saw it. Even though you

could argue as to whether --

| want to stress that we complied with

everything that is customary by the bidding regulat ions.
Wehavemorethantheminimumresponsetime. Wead vertised
onourwebsite,inComm-Pass,whichisappropriate forthese

types of solicitations.
We could certainly decide by a majority to

go forward with the process with the two responses thatwe
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have. At this point, | wanted to bring that up for
consideration of this Commission because | think it is
relevant and important.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: We anticipated that

thetotalprocesswouldtakeanumberofmonthsbet weenthe
time we putoutthe bidrequestforthe searchfirm andthe
time we actually had somebody on board. Thiswon't - If
were-bidit, itwon'tadd significantly to thatam ount of
time, will it?

COMMISSIONERZUNIGA: Notsignificantly, it
does add time.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: | understand that.
Everything is a cost-benefit analysis, right?

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Absolutely.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: If we got additional
bidders, this being a critically important position that
weneedtofill, wewouldhaveanopportunitytota kealook
at a full array of people with different skills and
differentapproachesandselectsomebodywhoseappr oachwe
thoughtwas mostlikely inabroad range of respond entsto
produce the best result.

At the cost of a couple of weeks to get a
greater array of choices is really what the choice is, |
think, right?

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Right. | do want to
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speakalittle bitaboutthe pointofalimited poo
is | believe is very important. | concur with that

What | understand about executive search
firms, and this just my general knowledge about thi
that they will serve two main purposes, which is to
lotofthelegworkandsolicitingandsometimescol
potential candidates. Butthey also rely onalot
connections that they have by way of industry exper

Some firms specialize infinancial services
and they have either done a lot of work in the fina
industry and they leave to become part of an execut
search firm and they have a lot of contacts and bus
associates and former, etc., etc.

That is a piece of this, of course, which
Commissioner Cameron may be alluding to that there
certain search firms that they don't see themselves
thosetype of connectionsforthe gamingindustry.

inherently have a limited pool of firms.

Nonetheless, somebody else may say well we

willbedoingalotofthelegwork,itcouldbecom

by our consultants, etc. and that may be a good out

lamgoingtomakethe counterargumentthere

is also hospitality related industry expertise that
also be very relevant. There could be some executi

searchfirmswith alotofhospitality, leisure, et

|, which
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those kinds of connections.

Another piece that is important about

executivesearchfirmsinmyopinionisthattheyw illalso

be able to ascertain some of the best candidates th at may
be good on paper but may have an additional level o f due
diligence just by virtue of having done this for ot hers.

That again is something we would have to

ascertain. Andthebestwaytoascertainthatisb ygoing
throughtheevaluation. Theevaluationofhavingt hemcome
in and interview with one of us or however that may be.

By long way of saying it is not a slam-dunk

either way.

COMMISSIONER STEBBINS: | want to make a
point that one of the things that | think has chang ed for
us somewhat since the RFR was issued is we have had some
buy-in or willingness from our consultant partners to

assist us with some of the initial hiring processes

Those are certainly people that | trust to
knowwherethe potential field of candidates willb efrom,
what publications to advertise in.

So, | guess since the issuance of the RFR,
myfeelingsaboutwhatarecruitingfirm'sresponsi bilities
would be maybe have shifted somewhat knowing that w e have
this expertise kind of at our disposal.

I'm somewhat less reluctant to reissue the




o o B~ wWwN

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

11

RFR based on some people saying well, it is not the
traditionalavenue,whichwehearaboutanRFR. Ce rtainly,
we are not looking for CFOs or large general positi ons.
This is a pretty defined spot.

Andlagreewithyourstatementaboutperhaps

limitingtheirworktodoingthekindoflegwork, f ollowing
up on the references, doing the outreach, vetting s ome
candidates.

| guess | am reluctant to reissue the RFR

without talking to them perhaps in partnership with our
consultantstosayisthereaprocesswherebyweca nutilize
your skills.

They went through the hard work and process

of completing all the paperwork, which did the phas e one
reviewtheyhavebeencompliantwith. ljustthink itwould
be beneficial for us to have that initial discussio n.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: With the bidders or with
our gaming consultants?
COMMISSIONERSTEBBINS: Ithinkwithbothas
part of an interview process.
CHAIRMAN CROSBY: So, you are saying go
ahead and open them up and open up the bids and see what
we've got.
COMMISSIONERZUNIGA: Withintheevaluation

process.
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COMMISSIONER STEBBINS: Yes, within the

evaluation process. Again, we are not looking for aCFO
or a chief administrative officer. We are looking fora
prettydefinedsetofskillsatleastsincewehave reviewed

our executive director job profile.

CHAIRMANCROSBY: Wehave consultantshere,
should we ask them?

COMMISSIONER CAMERON: We could.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Do you want to come
forward Guy and Bob? Guy Michael and Bob Carroll f rom
Michael and Carroll.

COMMISSIONER STEBBINS: | mean as we look
ahead even at your 16-week plan, there is a piece o f this
in terms of providing assistance and identifying an d
interviewing candidates.

| guess my question would be whether that
would also extend to our efforts to finding an exec utive
director.

MR. MICHAEL: We would certainly be willing
tobehelpfulinthatregard. Ithinkthepointst hathave
been made concerning the limited pool of potential
candidates is accurate. The industry as much as it has
grown is still kind of a fraternity in a lot of way S.

We do have contacts with alot of the people

who are presently in it who would have the experien ceto
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serve in that kind of a capacity. We certainly wou Id be
of assistance.

We are not experts in recruitment. To the
extentthatarecruitingfirmwouldbe abletodow hatthey
do, we could work with them to assist in finding so meone.

MR. CARROLL: We work with enough gaming

regulatory executivesto be abletoassistyouint erms of
the qualifications as a general statement and also the
gualities of a good leader in that position. Itis an

important position.

COMMISSIONER STEBBINS: Is there also a
piece of identifying industry publications where
potential candidates would turn to to look for an
opportunity?

MR. CARROLL: Yes. We could get you that.
That's no problem.

MR. MICHAEL: There are a number of,
probably too many, industry publications and we cou Id
identify the ones that would be most important.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: For candidates for

the executive director. | just want to make the

distinction that what | was talking about relative to
advertisingwould be for -- thatitwould reach add itional
executive search firms, respondents to our solicita tion.

I know you were not -- | just wanted to make
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that distinction for everybody.

MR. MICHAEL: We would be able to identify

industry publications where people in the industry would
be able to be informed about the availability of th is
position.

If executive search firms read other
industry publications, | suppose they would see thi s as
well. Itwould be more helpful to identify people inthe
industry than it would be to identify search firms.

COMMISSIONER CAMERON: So, I guess our

guestionis sowe could feel confident that we coul dreach
therightsourceswithouttotally relyingonasear chfirm

to do that for us? In other words, you could assis t the
search firm in making sure that this advertisement gotto
the right --

MR. MICHAEL: Yes, that is accurate.

COMMISSIONERMCHUGH: Hereismyconcernand

that is with the concept of the limited group. |a m sure
thatthereisalimitedgroupofhighlyqualifiede xecutive
gamingexecutives. lamsurethereareanumberof avenues
into that group.

But if we start the search by -- It is
importanttolookatthatgroup. Butifwestartt hesearch
with that group in mind, there is a chance that we miss

somebodywithqualifications,thoughnotgamingroo tedthat
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ultimately would be the best for this undertaking.

Itistrue time and time again in the mobile

world that successful leaders from one industry goe sto
another -- The automotive industry is an example. --and
doesaverygoodjob. Andfillsthe subordinate po sitions

with highly skilled people from the industry.

So, ljustwonderinterms of the utility of

a search firm whether we don't forgo or decrease th e
likelihood of finding that person if we don't open the
search up again and get a greater pool of applicant s who
might be able to help us look in areas that we woul dn't
otherwiselook. Ithinklfavordoingthatbecause therisk

-- the cost is a few additional weeks.

COMMISSIONER CAMERON: But we don't know
that the search firms that were ambitious enough to read
andapplyappropriatelyinatimelymannercouldno tdothat
for us unless we interview them.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: No. You don't know
whatyou don'tknow. That'sright. The wholeissu eisa
guestion of likelihoods, I think.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: | am torn on it.

MR. MICHAEL: Itwas never ourintention to
say that we would work to the exclusion of a search firm.
We would work in conjunction with a search firm. A nd the

search firm certainly would be able to expand the c ircle
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of people to contact. | just don't know.

MR. CARROLL: Inclusive of non-gaming,
there are professionals out there that would fit th e bill
from an executive level of experience.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Right. | am torn.
Because if we are not satisfied with the firms then we are
goingtolose anotherweekortwoorhoweverlongt hatwill
take, probably two weeks.

So, should we bite the bullet and add two

weeksonnow? Orshouldwe runthe risk of adding atotal
of four weeks, which begins to become -- two is not very
material. A month begins to become material. | ki nd of

lean towards being safer than sorry.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Let me answer one

thought, which I think is relative to what Commissi oner
Stebbinswassaying. Wehavealldiscretionofcom ingback
to them to the two bidders with a narrower scope to saywe
are going to provide additional resources in the fo rm of
our gaming consultants who have knowledge of the in dustry
etc., etc.

Inthatscenario,itwouldbeourdutytoopen

up a negotiation relative to the fee that they prop osed,
because they proposed on a wider scope that we are now
narrowing. Again, it would just be our duty to do that.

COMMISSIONER CAMERON: Couldn't we
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interview the two firmsinaday? I'mnotsurels ee the
two-week delay.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: There would be at

least one of the evaluation. And then if the firms are
local,yes. ldon'tknowthatthey are orthatthe groups
orthepeoplerespondingmaywanttotravel. That addsup.

| don't know. We would have to schedule it.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: It couldn't be possibly
less than one week, because we couldn't decide unti | the
nextTuesdaymeeting. Wecouldn'ttalkaboutitou rselves
for at least one week.

Canwe have our cake and eatittoo? Canwe
open the proposals? How long is it going to take t 0 get
another--togetthe re-bid out? Ifwe decidedt odayto
put it out, how long would it take?

COMMISSIONERZUNIGA: Ifwesettheclockto
the advertising time, which for us started --

CHAIRMANCROSBY: Buthowlongwouldittake
tostarttheRFPprocessgoing? Whenwouldwepubl ishthat?

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Whenwouldwe be able
to publishagain, tomorrow, acouple ofdays, tore -issue,
to post it again in Comm-Pass.

| would probably want to coordinate as well
with periodicals. | would recommend at least two

periodicalsinadditiontoComm-Passandourwebsit e. They
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usually have a lead turnaround time.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Could we agree to start
that process going and go ahead and open up the two ? And
if decided we were satisfied with one of the two, c ancel
the other one?

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: | would advise

againstthat. There'sacoupleofreasons. There' samain
reason, which is going through the evaluation proce SS

commitsusalittlebitinthewayoflettingitpl aythrough
and make adecision. Itisonly fairtothose who bidand

want to be evaluated on their own merits.

If we undertake that process and were not

satisfied, then we have lost those additional weeks , the
evaluatingandinterviewprocess,butwehavealso losttwo
potentialbidders. Ifwearenotsatisfiedthenno wwehave

zero. We are starting the process with no one.

Ifwecancelrightnow,andwesignaltothose

twopotentialbiddersthattheyshouldbeableand hopefully
willing to respond to the next solicitation. In ot her
words, we would be looking for additional or howeve r many
morebidders. Youknowwhatimean? Doesthatmak esense?

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Sort of, yes.
COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: How many weeks does
this have to stay open for?

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: The minimum is two
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weeks. The last one we did it for 20 days.
COMMISSIONERMCHUGH: Ifwegotabidout--

If we got a new RFP out by the end of this week say , then
we are looking at a closing date of three weeks hen ce.
COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Probably.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Anybody else, thoughts
before we vote? | guess we need or do we need a vo te if
we are going to cancel? What do we do, we just hav e
consensus here as to --

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: | would make the
motion with your permission to cancel and re-bid th e
solicitation as outlined in my memo/recommendation.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Second?

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: [ will second that.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Any further discussion?

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: Maybe we ought to
amend the motion or at least have it understood tha t the
new bid gets out by the end of the week so that we have a
timeline on where we are going.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Yes.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Allin favor say I.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: I.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: I.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: | think reluctantly, I.

All opposed?
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COMMISSIONER CAMERON: Nay.

COMMISSIONER STEBBINS: Nay.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: The first time, the I's
have it three to two.

Additional hires. | guess just to quickly
update, there is nothing really much to report. We have
two levels. We have the junior level administrativ e
assistants and office management kind of help.

| think Janice is in the process of

interviewingpeoplenow. Enriqueandlaregoingt ofinish
interviewingprobablyafifthcandidateforthemor esenior
person who is substituting for the acting ED, but t hat's
notquiteright. Butthemoreseniorpositionwew illhave
interviewed by the end of the day Thursday | think five or
six people. We will have something to you shortly after

that. Anything else on that?

Then 3C, the contract with Polaris,
Commissioners Zuniga.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Yes. Thank you. |

submitted a memorandum to the Commissioners and the

procurement file relative to memorializing the natu re of
the emergency contract of Ms. Schwartzman who is do ing
businessasPolaris PublicRelations. Itisheref oryour

consideration.

For documentation purposes, her services
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wereprocuredonanemergencybasisandweneedto
thatin the form of a contract. That contract opti
emergency contract, requires the business case, if
will, the reason and a budget to be attached to tha
contract. | have submitted this two-page memo to t
effect. It describes the steps that took place pri

Mr. Crosby being named or appointedto the chairman
this Commission and the total budget for those.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: I think it might make
sense just for the public record to quickly explain
story, justwhatdidtranspire. Whatyouhaveint
there, but just quickly.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Sure. For
shorthand, upon being told that he would be appoint
Chairman ofthe newly created Mass. Gaming Commissi
in December, Chairman Crosby made a determination t
wouldneedassistancewithsomebodyinthepublicr
arenatohelphimprepareastatementandalsohelp
multiple questions that he was likely to receive, a
relativetothe publicrelationsand mediacommunic

He reached out to the Governor's office as
to whether it would be appropriate. A Chief of Sta
respondedthatitwould. HereachedouttoMs.Sch
for these services.

Ms. Schwartzman also coordinated with the
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Governor's office relative to billing rate. She wa
communicated that because this was an emergency con
on a sole-source basis, her rates would have to ref
discount. On that basis, she was also notified tha
Commission once appointed in full may decide to do
number of things, hire another firm, conduct anothe

hire some staff, etc.

Ms. Schwartzmanacceptedallofthoseterms,
suppliedabiddingrateof$150anhourandhasbee
since December 17, | believe, onthatad hoc hourly
That is the gist of the events that took place.

Inorderto execute acontract, we alsoneed
abudget. Anditisoutlined here. Thereisanum
hoursthathavebeenincurredtodate,additionalh
therestofMay. Some hoursestimated, lessthanw
been before for June, in anticipation of acommunic
director coming on a full-time basis sometime in Ju

That is submitted all here for your
consideration. The total of $75,000 commitment plu
reasonable expenses, which would take us until June

this year, which is the end of our fiscal year.
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CHAIRMANCROSBY: SheandElainehavetalked

about working together a little bit as the transiti
happens. Then after that who knows what happens af
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Do you want to move?

COMMISSIONERZUNIGA: Yes. Imakeamotion
that this budget and commitment be accepted by this
Commission as a form of documentation of the procur ement
of her emergency contract.

COMMISSIONER CAMERON: Second.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Any further discussion?
Wedidalso, justtomentionthat, we didhaveaba ckground
check done prior to her being retained.

All'in favor say I. |I.

COMMISSIONER STEBBINS: |.

COMMISSIONER CAMERON: .

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: I.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: I.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: All opposed? The I's
have it five, nothing. Commissioner, Racing Commis sion
status report.

COMMISSIONER CAMERON: Mr. Chair, as we

pointed outlastweek, wefiledemergencyregulatio nswith
the Office of the Secretary of the Commonwealth on May 17
ofthis month. These regulations were adaptedto p rovide
foranorderlytransitionoftheregulationofhors eracing,
pari-mutuel wagering and simulcasting from the auth ority
of the Mass. State Racing Commission to the Mass Ga ming

Commission. These were effective on May 20.
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Also, an intradepartmental service
agreement with the Division of Professional Licensu
signed off on by Director Mark Kimmittand me on Ma
this month, also effective May 20.

Just to reiterate the terms of that
agreement, the daily track and laboratory operation
simulcasting, human resources, administrative funct
fiscal oversight and enforcement and public safety
responsibilitieswillremainwithDPL untilthe con
of this racing season.

As stated last week, the Mass. Gaming
Commission, we are responsible for all adjudicatory
functions, policies, recommendations and approvals
next year when we will be prepared to take all of t
functions.

In addition, our racing consultant, Ann
Allman, will be on board this week Wednesday and Th
tobeginherwork forthe Commission. lwillbe at
a series of meetings with Ms. Allman tomorrow at DP
DPLandStateRacingCommissionemployees. Andon
wewillbevisitingSuffolkDownsandPlainridgeRa
to observe the operations and meet the employees.

That concludes my update for this week.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Great. Any questions?

COMMISSIONER STEBBINS: | think itis

rewas

y 17 of

ions,

clusion

until

hose

ursday
tending
L with

Thursday

cecourse
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helpfultopointoutthatnotonlytheworkofComm issioner
Cameron, but also Commissioner Zuniga and Commissio ner
McHugh are doing on a number of issues that we were able
tomeettheintentofthelawthatassume managemen tofthe

Racing Commission by the deadline.
CHAIRMAN CROSBY: | agree with that. It's
been great. Fortunately, you came with a great rac ing
background, so we're able to take advantage of that
That's great.
As soon as the weather is reliably good, we
will be out there with you checking out the facilit ies.
COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: | would like to
arrange todothat. Ithinkitwould be helpful to usall
to go to those facilities.
COMMISSIONER CAMERON: We will make
arrangements for that.
CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Janice, maybe you can
help. Just pick a date and we will just go do it.

Gaming consultant and legal consultant, if

you gentlemenwouldliketocomeback. Thereisa variety
ofstepshere. Doyouwanttointroduce yourselves tothe
group?

MR. MICHAEL: Guy Michael, Michael &
Caurroll.

COMMISSIONER STEBBINS: Bob Carroll.
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MR. LAHEY: Bill Lahey from Anderson and
Kreiger.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Anderson and Kreiger is
our law firm and Michael & Carroll in conjunction w ith
Spectrum Gaming is our gaming consultant to be.

The first thing | think is the statement of

work, which has been distributed to the Commission.

Commissioner Zunigaand | have gone overitseveral times.
| think Commissioner McHugh reviewed it at an early stage
as well.

Itisfullyapprovedbytheconsultant. So,
unless there are any questions about that if there are --
does anybody have any questions about this document ?

Thiswill be the guts of the contract, which

wewilltalkaboutinaminute. Thisdirectsthec onsultant
in collaboration with us to develop the work plan, which
wewillalsobetalkingabout. Butwedonotneed thework
plan done. That is subsumed into the statement of work.

COMMISSIONERMCHUGH: Iguesstheonlything
Iwouldliketosay, andthisappliestoboththis contract
--this statement of work and the legal statement o fwork,
is that these work plans are evolving documents.

We are right now taking the steps of
consolidating two separate work plans. Thatisthe first

thing that we are going to do. That is going to re place
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the separate work plansthathave beendiscussedth usfar.
And the evolution is going to continue.

So, there will be updated documentation as
weproceed. Thatisatthecoreofbothofthesec ontracts
that these work plans are fluid.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Anyotherquestionsabout
this? Canwe have a motion to adopt? Letme just think.
CommissionerZuniga,wealsodon'thavethefinall 'sdotted
and T's crossed on the contract, right?

COMMISSIONERZUNIGA: Wehaveasemblanceof
a draft. We have the draft. | can speak to that.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Yes, go ahead.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: | drafted what |

understood would derive from this statement of work into
the standard form of contract, which references bot h this
statementofworkandtheworkplan,whichalsoack nowledges
the evolving nature of that. And stipulates the fe e that
was agreed to by the parties andisin accordance w iththe

maximum set forth in the RFR.
So, the standard form of contract, again,
which is the Commonwealth mandated contract incorpo rates
this statement of work by reference and it would be
sufficienttofillitoutandexecuteitifitisa pproved.
CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Shouldwe have one motion

thatadoptsthe statementofworkanddirectsusto execute
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the contract shortly thereafter?

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Yes. And the motion

should stipulate or clarify that as this statement ofwork
stipulates designates you, Mr. Chairman, as the pro ject
manager or --

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: -- or my designee.
COMMISSIONERZUNIGA: --oryourdesigneeas

the project manager and hence a contract manager. The
contract stipulates the contract manager. It only made
sense to me that that person be the project manager but

again, it could be your designee as well.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: The amount is $500,000.

Thatisthemaximumamountthatwouldbesplitequa [ly50-50
between the two firms, between Spectrum and Michael &
Carroll?

COMMISSIONERZUNIGA: Thatiscorrect. The
termination date or duration, if you will, does sti pulate
the later of the 16 weeks stipulated in the work pl an or

the satisfactory completion and acceptance of the

deliverables, some of which willbe ironed outint he work
plan. Thatisbyacceptance ofthe Commissioninf ullnot
justthe projectmanager. Thatissomethingthat| wanted
to clarify.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Right, that's important.

Basically, for the Public, this is a 16-week projec tto
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write the comprehensive strategic planforthe work ofthe
Commission going forward while also during that 16 weeks
beginning to do a fair amount of work of the Commis sion.

Wedohaveacopyofthe presentdraft,which
wearegoingtobetalkingabout. Themembersoft hepress,
ifthey wantit, the present draft of the work plan , which
is the essence of this project.

Do you want to put a motion on the table to
do those two steps?

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Sure. | move that

the statement of work as drafted between the partie s, the
three parties, two consultants and the Gaming Commi ssion
be approved and that this Commission give authority to
Chairman Crosby to enter into a contract and execut ea
commitmentofamaximumof$250,000witheachofou rgaming

consultants.
CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Do | have a second?
COMMISSIONER STEBBINS: Second.
CHAIRMANCROSBY: Anymorediscussion? All
in favor say I. 1.
COMMISSIONER STEBBINS: |.
COMMISSIONER CAMERON: .
COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: I.
COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: I.
CHAIRMAN CROSBY: All opposed? Thel's
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have it five, nothing. Thank you.

Nowwegettoitem5B,whichisthediscussion

that we asked the consultants to lead two weeks ago onthe
topicofcanwebifurcatetheRFPprocesstoanRFQ process,

whichwillprequalifybasicallyforfinancialandc haracter
issuesanybodywhowantstobe abidder. Afterwhi chtime
everybodywhois prequalified will getthe full RFP , which

has to do with the specific project itself.
The consultants did as they were asked,
submitted this memorandum about the project. We al I, |
think,havehadachancetoreadit. Wouldyoulik etohear
anything from the consultants at first by way of
introduction? Or do we want to just jump right in?
COMMISSIONERMCHUGH: Anintroductionwould
begood,notonlyformybenefitbutperhapsforth ebenefit
of everybody.

MR.MICHAEL: AstheChairmanhasexplained,

we were tasked with the responsibility to analyze t he
processesthatwould be necessary for a bifurcation ofthe
RFP processsothatitwould include the preliminar ystage
of an RFQ, request for qualifications, analyzing th e
backgrounds of the proposed applicants, vetting out those

that are not qualified.
Andthenmovingontothe second stage, which

would be the developmental reviews. Thatway elimi nating
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the possibility that some unqualified persons would
themselvesuse uptheresourcesoftheregulatorya
and their own. And that the localities would be in
position when they actually review proposals from
applicants to know that those applicants, if they a
chosen, would be able to proceed with it and would

ultimately be found unqualified.

Our suggestion in that respect is based in

partonthestatute,whichsaysinsection12that
would first review the application. And if it foun
applicant qualified then submit the application to
Commission for a full review of the application, wh
wouldthenpermitthisprocesssincethatisprecis

we would be doing here.

What we have proposedto youis a variety of

necessary steps that would be required in order for
Commission to be in a position to undertake this pr
We divided them up into first of all
retention of the necessary staff. That would, we t
require something beyond just internal staff. If t
intention of the Commission here with this RFQ proc
to expedite it, then it would not be feasible for y
staff up your Bureau fully before you undertake it.
Therefore, we would think that it would be worthwhi

analyzeandengage, reviewthird-party contractors

gencies
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available to do these kinds of investigations.

They would only perform those functions as

your Bureau staffs up and up to the point that they would
beinapositiontotake overthoseresponsibilitie s. So,
the third-party contractors would train the Bureau staff
asitcomeson ultimately to, as you say, toreplac ethem.

The third parties too would be people who

have contacts with other jurisdictions that are gam ing
jurisdictions which is critical in any of these kin ds of
investigations to find out information about applic ants
that have been in other places previously, which mo st
applicants at this point are. As | said, it would be a

training process for your own internal Bureau.

Another step would be in determining the

scope of licensing. By this, we mean thatitis no tjust
asimplewelltheapplicantcompanyfilesandwein vestigate
that company. Companies are the ones in most of th e
jurisdictionsthe people who give themtheirdirect ionand
control.

So, eachjurisdictionidentifies for itself

thosepeoplewhotheyfeelaretheoneswhoarethe directors
andthecontrollersofanentity. Itisthosepeop lewhose
individualapplicationsarerequiredasaprerequis itefor
the approval of the entity that they are controllin g.

It's easy with respect to officers and
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directors and so on. Butitis notas easy whenit comes
to financial sources, equity and debt holders and s o on.
So, standards would need to be developed. There ar e
standard standards that are used in other jurisdict ions.
But this would all have to be molded towards what t he

Commonwealth would prefer.

Those scope determinations would need to be

made. Then once they are made, forms developed, wh ich
again we supplied you with those multi-jurisdiction al
forms, which form the basis of the application, but would
not be exclusively what the application would look like.

Those forms would be promulgated, proposed

andthenusedtoelicitthebaseinformationthatw ouldcome
from the various applicants. These forms would exte nd
solely to the background information that you would be

requesting of the applicants.

Thereare statutory sections ofthe Actthat

lists the general kinds of information you need. C ertain
of those subsections would be identified and used i n this
form,butyouwouldnotgetintothedevelopmental aspects,
the community impact and all of those, which would later

become a part of the RFP.
We have been speaking with Anderson and
Kreiger and they can speak betterto thisinterms of what

portion of those particular aspects of the preparat ion
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would require regulations. And whether or not thos e
regulations should be done on an expedited basis or ona
regular promulgation schedule.

All of that affects the timing of these
things. We willtalkaboutthatinawhiletoo. B obwill
pickuponsomeofthe otherareasthatwe haveide ntified.

MR. CARROLL: For example, on fees, the
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Commission obviously has the authority to set up a fee
structure. However, you must be in compliance with the
statute.

application of which $350,000 of it is a earmarked
Commission use for the applications. $50,000 would

set-aside for the impacts of the process on local

communities.

process that that fee, which by statute is nonrefun
would have to be posted as part of RFQ process, and
would be put into escrow and then drawn down upon a

investigation costs would require.

an entity is found to be suitable and qualified, an
remaining amounts would just being carried over for

completion of the RFP process.

Right now the statute provides for $400,000

What we propose is that as part of the RFQ

Of course, as the process would continue if

Intheeventthatacandidate oranapplicant

for

be a

dable,
then
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isfoundnotbe suitableforintegrity orotheriss
amount that would be expended would of course be
nonrefundable.

The statute also provides for the
replenishment to the extent that the $400,000 is re
minimum fee. That would be driven by the individua
applicant's requirements in terms of what would be
for the backgrounds. The larger the organizations,
moremulti-jurisdictions,internationalandotherwi
they are involved in, the scope of the background

investigation expands accordingly.

So,thefeesandsoforthareprettywellset

out by statute. All of the authority is there, mos

Section 15 for what the Commission would need to se

up.

Regulations in terms of the issuance,

however,asGuyhaspointedoutwouldbenecessary.
have anextendeddiscussionthis morningwith Ander
Kreiger about the merits of emergency regulations v
permanent regulations. That discussion is ongoing.

have legal research that has to be done.

But we believe we have developed an

understanding of the issues in terms of what would
preferablemethodology. ButwewilladvisetheCom

assoonaswehavecompletedtheresearchandgett

ues,the

ally a
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needed
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information to you.

Alsointermsoftheissuance, the timing of
the RFQ, obviously time is of the essence for every thing.
Italsodoesrequireprudenceandeffortandattent ionpaid
at all times to the integrity of the process.

With that being said we also examined and
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discussed with our legal colleagues today how the p rocess
could move ahead in an expeditious manner but respe ctall
ofthe statutory requirements, allow forenoughtim etobe
included for due diligence of the highest caliber a nd yet
provide some time savings when and where it is poss ible.
To that end, the RFQ process we believe
offersseveralbenefitsas Guy mentioned. Butalso inthe
process of getting that up and running, we can get the
regulations that are required for that issuance and that
processingtobedoneaspartofthefirstphaseor thefirst
part of this process, followed then, of course, by the RFP
and the remainder of the process that would be requ ired.
To that end, it is all doable. We believe
thatjustasageneralstatement,itisgoingtota keagood
piece of the summer to get all of the regulations
identified, to get those regulations that have to b e done

immediately put before the Commission for your

consideration.

As a result, we were very happy to discuss
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with our colleagues today the processis available
workable for the timelines that we envisioned just
conceptually before.
In addition to that, it is not just the RFQ
process that we would be working on. As we talked
we have a 16-week program for the strategic plan.
addition,theoverallregulatoryschemeandthereg
will be developed on a parallel track to the initia
regulationsthatwillbeneededfortheRFQprocess
of those will be proceeding at the same time. The
result again would be a savings of time.
Wewouldhopetobeabletoadviseyoushortly
astosometargetdates,calledmilestonesifyouw
would request some flexibility in those dates becau
have to envision exactly whatthe processis going
togettheregulationsthrough. AndersonandKreig
be advising everyone on the necessary steps. Butw
looking at a process that will consume most of the
but will be very productive by the end of the summe
Thetiminglhavementionedalready,lguess.
The only thing from a statutory point of view we ha
obviouslyadheretotherequirementsthatthe categ
license would have to be initially advertised for,
solicitedbeforethecategoryone. Wehavealsota

into account.
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Thereissomediscussiongoingonexactlyhow
that process would take place. A lot of this of co
wouldbeimpactedbyafinaldecisionontheNative
conceptthatwillbedecidedasaresultoftheneg
on the Compact.

There are some variables, but we believe we
have sketched out a clear path that we can follow.
track is not only the statutory requirements will p
for the maximum integrity in the process and also ¢
withtheapplicableMassachusettsAdministrateLaw
of getting it all done.

COMMISSIONER CAMERON: | have two
guestions. First is with regard to the regulations
believeyouarereferringtoemergencyregulations
just implemented with Racing. Is that what we are
referringtowhenwetalkaboutdoingthis? Ibeli
used the word emergent manner. Is that accurate?

MR. LAHEY: Bill Lahey from Anderson and
Kreiger. AsMr.MichaelandMr.Carrollmentioned,
the things we talked about this morning is the opti
doing the regulations associated with the bifurcate
process, the phase one, the RFQ process through eme
regulations versus the regular mode of promulgating
regulationsinMassachusettswitheitherpublicnot

comment or a public hearing process.

urse
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So, yes. Optionone would be the emergency

regulations process similar to what we just went th rough
for the State Racing Commission regulation -- The ¢ ontent
ofcoursesisdifferent.--versustheprocesstog othrough

the more formal process.

One of the things that we mentioned this

morning,wementiontothefullCommissionisthee mergency
regsbylawareonlyineffectforthreemonths,fo ro0days.
So, even if you went that route, you're left with h aving
to promulgate and go through the formal rulemaking anyway

to keep them in effect past the 90 days.
COMMISSIONER CAMERON: It's a timesaving
measure to use an emergency regulation?

MR.MICHAEL.: Itissomewhatofatimesaving

measure. To be very candid, we entered the discuss ions
this morning of the opinion that emergency regulati ons
wouldbethebestwaytodothis. Weendedthecon versation
today afterreviewing all ofthe issues thinking th atthat
maynotbethecase. That'sadecisionthattheCo mmission

needs to make from a policy standpoint.

There are a number of areas that these

regulations will cover that are fairly sensitive an d not
proformaandthatthe Commissionmaywanttoenlis tpublic
comment about before they are officially put into p lace.

The nonemergency process would allow those
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kinds of -- solicitation of those kinds of public i nput.
Andintermsoftiming,sincetheemergencyregulat ionsare
in place for only 90 days anyway, it would take abo ut 90
daystodotheregularregulatoryprocess. Therew ouldbe
some savings of time but it wouldn't be as substant ial as

we originally thought it might be.

COMMISSIONER CAMERON: Thank you. Second

guestionwaswithregardtotheretention ofthe ne cessary

staff. When you talk about third-party contractors :

believewearetalkingaboutmostlyretiredlawenf orcement

individuals who have experience with gaming
investigations?

MR. MICHAEL: Yes.

COMMISSIONER CAMERON: Thatisexactlywhat
you are referring to?

MR. MICHAEL: Right, right.

COMMISSIONER CAMERON: Who have worked in
other jurisdictions with these investigations?

MR. CARROLL: Generally speaking in some

casesretiredbutalotofotherpersons, FBlagent s,state
troopers and so forth that have specialized in this , have
gamingexperiencebuthaveworkedparticularlyint heareas

of backgrounds.
Another benefit too also is that many of

these persons have worked in multiple jurisdictions

and
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havebuiltverygoodrelationships. Theyareimpor tantfor
anewjurisdiction. Becauseifyouchoosethatpar ticular
method,thepersonswhoareultimatelychosenfory ourstaff

will be working with them and will be getting those
introductions.
As the third party would be leaving and
transferring to you those contacts and those
communications, they are vital to going forward. F rom a
time-saving point of view and doing background
investigations, exchanges ofinformationaboutever ything

from ongoing criminality to changes in people's

backgrounds. Unfortunately, not everything hits wr itten
documentation. But there are a lot of things that are
learnedthroughtheintelligence networkandsofor th,and

the sharing of it is critically important.

Itis our feeling that having watched those

methodologies and frankly the people who perform th isare
of a very high quality. And they serve the role as both
mentorandactualinvestigatorinturningtwoprodu ctsover

to you instead of one.
COMMISSIONER CAMERON: Thank you.
COMMISSIONER STEBBINS: Youhave apoint of
the conclusion about the development of the necessa ry MOU
with the State Police. Is that specific to this ty pe of

investigations or do you see thatas an MOU that wi [l kind
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of carry the Commission's relationship with the Sta te
Police going forward?

MR.CARROLL: Ithinkthatwouldbeapolicy

determination on what role, what relationship would be
worked out with the State Police interms of their ability
tostaffyourBureauofinvestigationandEnforceme nt. The
number of people they might put into that obviously would

be guided by the MOU and the relationship that is
established.

That MOU may not be the same MOU you would
enter into with other agencies. What | think is
essentially a template that would follow that would have
most of the same criteria but there would be differ ences
for each relationship.

MR. MICHAEL: Forexample,the State Police
responsibility in the statute essentially goes towa rds
enforcement and not necessarily toward background
investigation.

On the other hand, you certainly want
information exchanged between whoever is doing the
background investigations for the Commission and th e
information that the State Police may have. Atthe very
least, an MOU would be worked out for that kind of
information exchange.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: This is a really
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promising avenue, not only because of its potential
timesaving that may or may not be significant but b ecause
ofthecertaintythatitgivestocitiesandtowns thatwant
to negotiate and put the energy and time into the
negotiationsthatthey've gotaqualified applicant onthe
other side.

Therewereacouple ofthematicthoughtsand
guestions that | had as | was thinking about this t oday.
And | don't need answers today, but as we move forw ard |
think it would be helpful to think about.

We are operating in a dynamic environment.

AndifweissuethisRFQ, Itakeitwewouldhavea deadline
theoretically for applications. What would happen if we
found some qualified, there thenis goingtobe al agtime

between the finish of the RFQ and the filing of the

application.

What would happen if conditions changed or
how would we determine that conditions have not cha nged
between the time of the completion of the RFQ proce ss and
the filing of the application? Maybe you have alre ady
thought of that.

MR. MICHAEL: We have thought of it, but we
have notnecessarily concludedwhattodo. Ithink oneof
the optionscouldbethatasinanykind of RFP/RFQ process

a reopening of it.
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If for example, you find an applicant

qualified and during that lag period that you have

identified, the applicant for some reason changes t heir
mindorsomethinghappenswithrespecttothemthat renders
them unqualified, certainly we would think, and aga in
Anderson and Kreiger could answer this in terms of the
Massachusettsprocedure,thattherewouldbeanopp ortunity

to reopen the process for that region. Although we
obviously would lose time, it would be a necessary loss.

COMMISSIONERMCHUGH: Ilwasthinkingmoreof

howwouldyouknowyouhadtoreopentheRFQpiece? Inother
words, you've got somebody who had gone through thi S
rigorous process. They are qualified. Now you've gota
lag time of say eight to 10 months between the end ofthat

process and the filing of the application.
How do we ensure that nothing vis-a-vis the
applicant has changed?

MR. MICHAEL: That is easier to answer.

Once anapplicantisfound qualifiedinany process ,there
is a continuing obligation on the part of that appl icant
to notify the Commission of any material changes in their

circumstances.
Clearly any qualifiers, any of the people
that were investigated, if they leave and someone

substitutes for them, that has to be notified and y ou have
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to do their background. Any material change in the ir
financial situation, and that would apply not only inthe
interim between the RFQ and the selection, but once they
areselectedastheyareoperatingandlicensees,t heywould
have a continuing obligation to notify you of any ¢ hanges

in their circumstances.

MR.CARROLL: Thereisalsotestimonytaken
underoath forthe Commissioninthatregard certif yingas
totheaccuracyoftheinformationandthatthere's nothing
changed since the filing dates.

COMMISSIONERMCHUGH: So,attheveryendas
we are processing the completed application that ki nd of
certification would be necessary.

MR. CARROLL: Yes.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: The other thought

that occurred to me is that people may not expect t obein
thepool. Butcircumstancesmaychangethatconvin cesthem
thatthey oughttobe. The Commissionmaydecide, hasthe
power to decide, that fewer than three casinos woul d be
appropriate for Massachusetts or that casinos ought to be

sequenced in some way to decide how many.

A potential applicantwho everybody thought
would be a player might be found unqualified or dro p out.
Somebodywhowasn'tgoingtogetinbecausethatpe rsonwas

there now decides to get in.
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How would you deal with those kinds of
conditions under this bifurcated process?

MR.MICHAEL: Again,the hard-line would be
to say there is a deadline. If you have any intere
youthinkyoumighthaveanyinterestinoperating
inMassachusettsthenyouhavetoapplyforthisRF
the deadline. Otherwise, you are out of the game.
is harsh, but that is one option.

Another would be that if the Commission
determinesforagoodcausethatcircumstanceshave
and that there is a valid reason to again reopen th
licensing process and the RFP process that it could
reopened. | guess you could envision some circumst
where that would be fair to the other partiesandi

be accomplished.

st or
acasino
Quwithin

That

changed
e
be
ances

tcould

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: So, those are policy

decisionsthatwewouldhavetomake. Andthentho

decisions would have to be reflected in the regulat

MR. MICHAEL: Correct. The regulations we

are contemplating here would provide for that kind

authority.

sepolicy

ions?

of

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Isupposealongthose

lines, an RFQ may not necessarily need a hard deadl
There could be an RFQ that overlaps with the RFP pr

is that not correct?

ine.

0CesSs;
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MR.MICHAEL: ItwouldbeasubsetoftheRFP

process. We envisionitas all one process. Part oneis
theRFQ. Andparttwowouldbetheremainder. The rewould
stilllthinkbe ahard deadline for the filing of the RFQ.

It would all be due as of a certain date

MR. CARROLL: Whatwe would envision froma

pragmatic analysis would be an applicant would file with
the RFQwithinadeadlinethatwouldbe setadate certain.
They would have all of their qualification material S

submitted. That would be subject to an ongoing
investigation.

While that is happening, they are going to

be diligently working to get the rest of their pack age
together,thelocalaspects,thedesignandallof theother
things, which obviously will take some time. Both would
be proceeding at the same time, one ahead of the ot her.

So, at some pointin the process, depending
on what their commitment is from a capital point of view
andwiththeirlocal partiesand everything else, t heyare
moving ahead up to here.

Thenthedecisioncomesdownfromyouwhether

they are in fact suitable and qualified. If that's the
case, then they just continue on and the process ca tches
up to them.

However,ifinfacttheintegrityisattacked
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situation that befalls the company that makes them unable
to meetthe statutory criteriaand a decisionis ma dethat
theyarenotqualified,thenreallythatisonthem . There
isn't much more you can do at that point. You have made
yourdecision. Thenthere'saprocessforthemto appeal,

obviously, but it is limited.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Just to be clear on what

our motivation is here, is it actually realistic th at
companies -- The companies that are in the mix now are
already talking to communities, well along talking to
communities. Itdoesn't seemto me --would they s uspend
that? Asapractical matter, itseemstomethatw edon't
reallylikely goingto save verymuchmoney ortime forthe
communities because it's all happening in parallel. The
timewesaveisbynotwaitinguntilthefullRFPi sdrafted

to put out phase one.

MR. CARROLL: Right.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: While we are drafting the
RFP with all of the local conditions, we can in par allel
be havingthe RFQ processtaking place, which could amount
to some significant time.

MR.MICHAEL: Onecaveatlthinkandthatis
there would not be a local election until the RFQ p rocess

is completed. The town would not elect or choose a n
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applicant that later would be disqualified.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: You might save money on
the referendum?

MR. MICHAEL: Right.

CHAIRMANCROSBY: That'sfine. ltseemsto

melikethisreally could save somesignificanttim etothe
overall process. | am not sure how much difference itis
reallygoingtomaketothecitiesandtowns. And Ididn't

want that to be mischaracterized.

COMMISSIONER STEBBINS: Each applicant is
requiredtoreimbursethehostcommunityforthere ferendum
vote anyways.

MR. CARROLL: There is a $50,000 allotment
of the $400,00 application fee. There is also anot her
section that mentions some reimbursement, but that is
something you will have to --

COMMISSIONER STEBBINS: Reimbursement
within 30 daystothe community forthe costofhol dingthe
referendum.

IthinkCommissionerZunigaandCommissioner

McHugh had interesting points about opening up anot her
window. If we get several RFQs and from one region for
whatever reason they are found not qualified, we ha ve in
thelegislationkind ofa180-daywaitwindowifyo urlocal

referendum vote fails.
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I'm wondering if we can also make that a
condition, somewhat of regulations to the RFQ proce
say fix your financial boat or whatever your issue
then come back to us and re-apply within that six-m
window.
MR.CARROLL: Ithinkasaregulationlthink
youcould. Youcouldcreate afailsafe, ifyouwil
have the authority under the statute now. It's jus
guestion of what you put in the regulations that wo
govern this specific practice.
MR. MICHAEL.: Idon'tthinkthe RFQ process
necessarilyiswhatcreatesthatwindowproblem. Y
still have that problem if you didn't have an RFQ p
and you just went all of the way through to the RFP
Atsome point, people may changetheirmind.
There has to be a deadline as to when everybody nee
apply. If everybody applied all at once, if it was
one application at one time, no RFQ, everyone would
to apply then. And if two months later another com
decidedthatnowtheywanttoapply,theyjustmigh
to.
Whether it's applied for the RFQ or applied

for the full RFP, there still needs to be a deadlin

ss to
isand

onth

I. You
ta

uld

ouwould

rocess

dsto
just
need
pany
tbeable

e.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: | think Commissioner

Stebbins’pointisaninterestingone. IftheRFQ

process
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results in a disqualification say because Mr. X is
board, then the regulations could provide that they
resubmitwithin X period oftimeifMr. X. willbe
MR. MICHAEL.: It's very commonplace that
companies are not -- very seldom are companies foun
unqualified. Thepersonwhocausedthecompanyto
unqualified is removed and then the company proceed
The only situation | know of where that was
not possible was Playboy was denied a license becau
conduct of Hugh Heffner. Obviously, he was not goi
leave Playboy, so the company had to leave. With e
other denial of a license for a casino company, the
individuals who are the miscreants were the ones wh

to leave.

onthe
could

removed.

d
befound

S.

se of

ng to

very

o had

COMMISSIONERZUNIGA: lhaveaquestionthat

is clearly going to be a policy question. But | am
interested in your perspective from knowledge about
jurisdictions or the practicality of this.

This RFQ is, of course, envisioned to be
relative solely to the background of applicants tha
initialprocess. Thatasyoupointedoutleavesev
else. lamgoingtocharacterizetheeverythingel
these couple of buckets, if you bear with me.

There is criteria that is set forth by the

legislation. Thereisalso criteriathatthis Comm

other

t
erything

seinto

ission
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has the ability to do in addition to what is in the

legislation. Andthenthere's goingto be the econ

the fulleconomic merits of whomeverdecidestores

the RFQ and RFP.

Some ofthe criteriamaybeisqualitativein

nature. How is your mitigation plan? Or what do y

intend to do for workforce development? What is yo

workforce plan? This Commission will have to evalu

those qualitative in nature but that's the nature o

business.

Thereis other quantitative criteria, which

is how many jobs, how much investmentand how much

planning in terms of economic balance benefit.

I'm wondering whether the qualitative and

the quantitative could be separated leaving the

guantitativeattheend. Theeconomicbenefitreal

thefullfactorthatdeterminestheultimatewinner

will, of the license. Whereas much of the other, t

gualitative haseitherbeenpreviouslyevaluatedei

part of this RFQ, of course, that would lengthen th

process that we are contemplating or as an interim

a third one.

Iknowitstartstogetlittlecumbersomeall

together. Wenowhavethreetracksasopposedtot

laminterestedastowhetherthecoupling,theres

omics,

pondto

ou
ur
ate

f the

areyou

lybeing
,ifyou
he
theras
e RFQ

step,

wo. But

tbetween




oS o B~ wWwN

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

the qualitative and quantitative makes sense from t
to ascertain the most benefit in terms of responses

MR. MICHAEL: Let me try to answer that in
twoways. Intermsofthedistinction betweenthe
the other, although it is not all-inclusive, a good
guideline is in section nine of the Act that lists
various areas that the Commission should inquire in

In the first six subsections of Section 9A,
we would think would be the ones that would be incl
theRFQ. Theremainderfromseventhrough19would
ones that would be remaining for the RFR.

Intermsofthe quantitativeand qualitative
analysisthatwould be necessaryforthatsecondpa
experience is that the qualitative areas kind of le
inexorably to the quantitative ones.

Youaretaking alook atthe projectitself.
Youaregoingtoberequiringfinancial projections
will hinge on what the project is going to look. H
isitgoingtobe? How manygamesaretheygoingt
How many hotel rooms? What do they anticipate for
amenities?

Allofthosethings meannothingunlessthey
translateintosomekindofprojection. So,thesu
judgment that you are making about the facility and

project is really combined with what the financial

rying

RFQand

the

to.

udedin

bethe

rt, our

ad

,which
ow big

o have?

bjective
the

end
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result is going to be. | don't know that they are

separable.

COMMISSIONER CAMERON: That makes sense.

MR. CARROLL: The capital investment that
willbeprovidedaspartoftherestofthe RFPpro cesswill
often set forth very aggressive projections. One o fthe
tasksthatyouwillfaceinthefuturewillbetest ingthose
projections, both at the time of the economy at tha t
particular time. There's a variety of different th ings
thatcanimpactonit. We have seenapplicationsf romthe

beginning change drastically both in expansion and
contraction depending on what the situation is.
But at the end of the day you will have
available to you pretty good data from the point of view

of the financial analysis and what this particular

applicantisexpectinganticipating. Thisiswhat theyare
going to put in. This is what they believe, using their
experience, will produce. You will be able to test that

through very technical analysis.
At the end of that, it still comes down to
a subjective assessment as part of the overall deci sion.
But | don't think you can really just drop
acleaverandseparatethetwo. lagreewithGuy. Ithink
there is a combined overlap that is pretty signific ant.

You will get the feel for that.
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These applications that will be provided,
every one of them is good. Itis just a question o
ranking them and what the benefit will be to the
Commonwealth.

No one is going to present something to you
thatisgoingtonotbe attractive ornotgoingto
makemoney. Theprocessofit,youwillbeableto
distinctions.

MR.MICHAEL: ThereisonethinginyourAct
thatwe have never seen before, which is a benefit
process too. And that is, if | recall, you have th
authority to penalize people if they don't meet the
projections.

In other situations, other jurisdictions,
they make some projections, pie-in-the-sky and you
themonthatbasis. Andiftheydon'tmeetthem,w
miscalculated.

Theprojectionsyouaregoingtogetbecause
of that provision we would think would be held to a
higher standard because they are going to be held t
projections.

MR. CARROLL: It would be in their best
interest to be conservative | would think.

CHAIRMANCROSBY: lamtroubledalittle bit

by the relationship of our staffing to this getting

fyou

onpaper

seethe

tothis

choose

ellthey

lot

othose

this
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function done.

Atthemoment,wehaveoneprofessionalstaff

person. Ithinkwehadbeenthinkingthatwewould n'thire
the head of our Enforcement Bureau until after we h ad an
executivedirector. Andasmuchaspossiblewewan tedthe
executivedirectortobeabletohire herorhisow npeople
andbringhisor herexpertiseinto the mix ofwho we hire.
So, it looks like the RFQ would be out and
very well data coming back in, background checking being
done before we get staffed up almost at all, which means
that we would be outsourcing this totally, critical
function to some third-party without anybody inside to
oversee that other than us.
One of us knows something about this stuff,
so maybe we designate. |thinkthisis a topic for usto
thinkabout. Do we wantor to what extentdo we wa ntthis
function to be really out of our control? Or do we need
to have some degree either of a delegation to one o fus?
Or should we break the mold and go hire?
What does everybody think about the extent
towhichweshouldhaveourownpeopleaccountable forthis?
MR. CARROLL: Chairman, if we can provide
one factor. Just among ourselves today trying to w ork
throughthisandsetupasensibleandprogressive timeline,
justasageneralandthisisvery,verygeneral,o urtarget
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shouldbythenhavebeforeyouthe RFQandtheappl ications
filed for the RFQ process. That gives you the rema inder
oftheyeartostaffupeventhose couple ofkeypo sitions.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: You wouldn't think that

approximately, more or less, you wouldn't think tha t we
wouldhaveanymaterialstostartvettinguntilgiv eortake
January?

MR. MICHAEL: It would be a three-month
processtogettheregulationsdoneandtheformso ut. Then
anotherthree months or so, give them 120 days, 90 daysto
file them. We are at the end of the year.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Okay. If we had our
executive directorinfourmonths, four or five mon ths,we
might be staffing up?

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Even though that

makes perfect sense, | am of the opinion that we sh ouldbe
looking at some key positions. ldentifying those t hat
would benefit the most by being part of this proces S,
understanding it, understanding the insights from o ur
consultants, our lawyers, etc. Understanding the d ebate

relative to policy questions.
Some of those key positions, a permanent
executivedirectorbeabletorelate. Manydirecto rscome

into organizations that are fully in place. And | don't
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see them necessarily dependent.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: | agree with that.
The more | thought about it that we do need to thin k about
some key positions that we need to get people tofi [lnow.

| know that the work plan that has been

submitted has some short-term or near-term pieces w here
that is going to be given consideration. | think i tis
reallyimportanttodothatbecausethereistoomu chgoing
on now for all of us to continue to manage as we ad d more

things to it without getting some additional staff.

COMMISSIONER STEBBINS: Is it your

experience--Andlwanttogobacktothe Chairman 'spoint
about -- First of all, this is work that we are req uired
todoanyways. Informationthatweare gatheringf romthe

RFQ process is information that we have to review.
MR. MICHAEL: Right.
COMMISSIONER STEBBINS: Wearetryingtodo

a beforehand. | think an RFQ process gives communi ties
themselvesthe flexibility to putonthe brakes or many of
themwilljustcontinuetokeeptheirnegotiations andwork

going. That is completely up to them.
Myguessisasyoulookatwhatyouhavebroke

out out of the law that would be pieces of an RFQ, those

are not necessarily when we go out for public heari ngsin

thesecommunities. Onethroughsixarenotgoingt obethe
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guestions or contentions or issues that people in t he
community are going to raise. It is going to be mo re on
the project piece of it.

MR. CARROLL: Right.

COMMISSIONER STEBBINS: | just wanted to
clarifythatwasgenerallyyourexperienceorwhat youwould
expect to see happening?

MR. MICHAEL: That is correct.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: | am just looking at the
schedule in the chart, in the work plan for the RFQ . The
RFQ planning is the one that has the green page.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: 1 think that is
overall planning, as | read it.

MR.MICHAEL: Ithinkthisisfortheentire
strategic plan.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: There is two. There is

oneonpagethreeandthereisoneonpagefive. P agefive
has a lot of green RFQ planning. That is this proc ess,
right?

MR. MICHAEL: Right.
CHAIRMANCROSBY: lamjusttryingtothink,

wewanttotryto sticktoourschedulesasmuchas we can.
Is there anything else besides -- We can decide tod ay if
we decide that we want to go forward with this. Is there

anything else that you all would need to know from us now
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to start moving forward on this if we decide to?

MR. MICHAEL: The timing would depend on

whethertheregulationsaregoingtobedoneonan emergent
oranonemergencyservice. Thatwouldbeafactor interms
of timing. It's not something additional that we w ould

need to do. Itis just when we would need it made.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: We can't talk amongst

ourselvesaboutstuffexceptatourweekly meetings unless
we have specialmeetings. So,iftherearethings thatwe
should be brainstorming on you with now in order to make
sure that we can use the time until the next meetin g with

optimum efficiency, let us know. Maybe that's one.

MR. MICHAEL: That is one.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Maybe we will take itone
at atime. We probably shouldn't spend too much ti me on
that until we have decided to do this. Are there o ther
guestions about this process?

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: The bifurcation of

the RFP?
CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Right. Do we need to
vote?
COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: I really don't think
we need to vote, because I think -- for one, | woul d like
to see this process develop. I think itis a good idea.

Ithinkwe needto expressour sensethatitisag oodidea
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and move forward and put some flesh on it.

And then see where we go, recognizing that
the work that goes into this if we for some reason decide
later not to do it can be collapsed and has to be d onein
some ways for the full RFP process anyway.

So, | think it is enough to leave it today

thatthisisagoodidea. Let'smove forwardand f lushit
out without a formal vote or a motion that commits us to
this path.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Okay. Is everybody on
boardwiththat? So,it'saconsensuspresumption thatit
is going to happen.

Should we talk a little bit about the issue
of emergency versus regular?

MR.MICHAEL: Doyouwanttorunthroughwhat
the difference are and what the process would be?

MR. LAHEY: Atavery highlevel, emergency
regulationsyouneedtomakeashowingthattherei sapublic
necessity associated with promulgation of emergency
regulations that is in effect an emergency situatio n.

The statute in those situations allows for

the immediate promulgation. Itis essentially in e ffect
when filed with the Secretary of State's office. S 0, the
formal promulgation steps and procedures is essenti allya

24-hourexerciseonceyouhaveyourregulationsdev eloped.
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Alternatively,thereisessentiallya75-day

process to develop formal regulations. That is whe n
things, the stars align and everything works in you r
advantage. Thereisvariousfilingrequirements. Andwe
cansummarizeindetail ifthe Commissionwould lik eabout

the milestones that would need to be necessary.
But it boils down to where the time gets
chewed up is the 21-day notice. It hasto goinad vance

of a public hearing. Then some other notification

requirements and you have got to time it so it gets into
the Massachusetts Register. It gets published ever y two
weeks and it has to be two weeks in advanced. You can

subsume some time.
You essentially need to allocate in your

mind a minimum of 75 days. Once you have a draft

regulations that you have approved and voted on, at least
approved in draft form to go through the public pro cess
with.

Of course, one of the advantages as Mr.
Michael and Mr. Carroll alluded to is that public
opportunity to review and comment and get feedback, which
you don't have in an emergency regulation situation
Again, as | said the emergency regulations
are only in effect for three months. So, you have to go

back and go through this formal process anyway ify ouwant
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them to be in effect beyond that 90-day window.

MR. CARROLL: And as mentioned before of
January factors that in the long process, so to spe ak, of
regulations.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Do Iread thisrightthat
under the RFQ planning, the lastitemis to send a public
notice? Is that sending out the RFQ?

MR. MICHAEL: Thatwould be sending outthe
RFQ.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Middle of July?

MR.MICHAEL.: Yes,thatwouldbesendingout
the RFQ.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: So, the RFQ on this plan
would go out about less than two months from now?

MR. MICHAEL: This was put together before
thismorningwhenwethoughtaboutthepossibility ofdoing
theregulationspossiblyonanon-emergentsystem. That's
where we say the timing --

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: If we did them on an

emergentbasis,itwouldbemoreorlessthemiddle ofJuly?
Itsoundslikeifwediditintheregularprocess, itwould
be minimally three and probably more like four mont hs?

MR. MICHAEL: Correct.
CHAIRMAN CROSBY: So, that would be the

middle of September more or less?
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MR. CARROLL: Right. We had discussed it

and we had felt that the RFQ probably should not go until
afterthe31stofJulybecauseofCompactissueany way. So,
thatwasourminimumcontinuum,sotospeak. Youw ouldpick
up some time, but that again was envisioning emerge ncy
regulations.

After the thorough discussion we had today,
we think we are not losing much time but we are goi ng to
get a more permanent set of regulations.

CHAIRMANCROSBY: Youreallyleantowards--
Your recommendation basically is that we do the per manent
regulations? Is that really where you guys are at?

MR. LAHEY: Yes.

MR. CARROLL: That's what we came up with
after today's meeting.

COMMISSIONER CAMERON: Because of the
public notice piece?

MR.MICHAEL: Becausethereareareasinthe
regulations as we examine what would be necessary t hat
really kind of cry out for some kind of public expr ession.

For example, what we talked about this

morning, there is the possibility -- Section 4 in t he Act
talks about compensation to the local municipalitie S,
surrounding communities, and how much the casinos w ould

have to contribute to those surrounding communities
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For people to know whether or not they want

to apply, they may wantto know what obligations ar e going
to be to those surrounding communities and how much they
would be responsible for and so on. This may be pa rt of

the regulation package.

We are talkingto some members ofthe gaming

communitythatweknow. Theyhaveexpressedslight concern
over the confidentiality provisions in the Act. We are
satisfied that there is adequate confidentiality in the
legislation, but it is not worded precisely the sam e way
it is typically worded in other pieces of legislati on.

So, the regulations are going to have to

flushoutwhatinformationisgoingtobeheldconf idential
or what information is not going to be held confide ntial.
That's the kind of thing that is critical to an app licant
to knowthattheir personalinformationis notgoin gtobe
bandingaboutanywhere. Itisprobablyusefultog etsome
public input from those who are interested in apply ingin
terms of those kinds of issues. And there are othe rs.

It seems prudent, at least, to do that.

MR. CARROLL: The advantages outweigh the
negatives in our view with what we learned today. Andin
termsofthe process, we mentioned 75days. Thatw ouldbe
if everything goes the way it is supposed to. Stil I

factoringthatin,wethoughtthatisareasonable schedule
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emergency regulations.

MR. LAHEY: Ithink also as Mr. Michael was

getting at is the added advantage is we are going t o be
recommending to you for further discussion of thing syou
might want to couple with the regulations on the RF Q that
can work together like an enhanced code of ethics. You
mightwanttopromulgatethatearlyatthesametim e. That
is not something you probably would do as an emerge ncy
regulation.

This gives it time to develop that package
that works together with RFQ requirements for your
considerationofwhatmightbe bundled. So,thati sagain
another advantage of the regular promulgation proce ss as
versus emergency.

COMMISSIONER STEBBINS: You talked about
the ability to file emergency regulations based on public

necessity. Is there a possibility of being legally

challenged on our reasons for putting those out on an
emergencybasiswheresomeonewouldcontestandsay whyare
you making that determination especially on the RFQ regs

that is part of a longer process?
MR.LAHEY: Someonecertainlycouldaskthat
guestion. Andlthinkthere'sacredibilityissue ofonly

doingitwhenitistrulynecessary. Thismaybew ell. You
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could look at some of the outside days and say we h ave got
to get this out.
We have not gone through that analysis to
determine this really is -- we don't know it is nec essary
because we are recommending the full rulemaking pro cess.
So,yes. You have to be careful about what
you use emergency regs for that reason.

COMMISSIONERMCHUGH: Thisisanenormously

complexpackagethatwearecontemplating. Anddoe sn'tit
make sense, and maybe I'm extracting fromwhat | he arfrom
your presentation now that you have thoughtit-- d oesn't
itmakesensebeforeweadoptanenormouslycomplex package
like that to have an opportunity for a wide variety of

opinions to comment on it, recognizing that the
self-interested will find things that we perhaps ha ve
overlooked?

Thatpeoplewithvariouslevelsofexpertise

invarious areas will have an opportunity to help u s. And
thattheultimate packagewillbefarstrongerifw edothat
at very little sacrifice in time, given the fact th at we
would have to redo it again in 90 days after we did the
initial regulations by which time somebody would be going

down a path that we ultimately chose not to take?
MR. CARROLL: Couldwe adoptyour basis for

our conclusion? Thank you.
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MR. MICHAEL: Wewereinfluenced alsotoday

by and re-thought when we found out it was only a 9 0-day
process. Insomeareaswehavebeen,ittakesalo tlonger
to promulgate regulations. Thatwould have beenag ain of
course a cost-benefit analysis had animpact. Iti sonly
thisshortperiodforthefullprocess,itisproba blyworth
doing.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: | agree with all of
the merits of going through the process of permanen t

regulations and the rulemaking process rather than

emergencyprocess. Butwoulditbefairtosaytha tifthat
determinationhadbeenmade, thatwewouldgoonth enormal
rulemaking process that this bifurcated plan, this RFQ,
then allows this Commission to really meet some of the
deadlinesthatarelurking,someinAugustdependin gonwhat
happensrelativetotheSoutheasternlicense,etc. Isthat

a fair statement?

MR.MICHAEL: Yes,thatisfair. Ifwewere
waiting until we develop the entire package of all
regulations for everything and going through the fu I
regulatory process, it would be much longer.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Notjustmuchlonger,
but would cause us to miss certain deadlines.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Right. Itsoundslikewe

have another consensus presumption. The consensus
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presumption is that we go forward with the nonemerg ency
process,theregularprocessasrecommendedbythe lawfirm
and the consultant. Okay. Great. Anything else?

While we are here, we want to talk a little

bitabouttheworkplan. Andlthinkyouguysmay havebeen
working on this since we got it. |think a few peo ple at
least have some questions. Does somebody wantto s tart,

anybody? | will jump in.

Onbudget--lIfyounumberthepages,itmakes
italoteasier. Onpageoneonthebudgetitem,t hesecond
thing says obtain revenue projections. Does that m ean
revenue projections -- What does that refer to?

MR. MICHAEL: My understanding of this was
youhadrequestedupdatedrevenue projectionsof Sp ectrum.

MS. GOOCH: | am Kristin Gooch. | am a

projectmanager for the consultant. Since Spectrum isn't
here, maybeitwould be easierifltalkalittieb itabout
it. Ibelievetherewerediscussionsgoingonats omepoint
about potentially updating the revenue projection t hat
Spectrum had done four years ago based on the chang esin

the economy.

Atthe pointatwhichthiswas puttogether,
the thought was that there would be some project ar ound
updating the projections. | am not sure what the

Commissionhasdeterminedaboutthatornot. They needto




oS o B~ wWwN

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

70

use some projection as part of the budgeting proces S.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: | think at the moment we

don't we have that in the gaming consultant role. Atthe
momentweare--And CommissionerStebbinshasbeen leading
the charges onthis. -- We are definitely taking a look at
all of the numbers and trying to figure out do they still
make sense. But | don't thinkitisin our -- It S not

part of your mandate.

MS.GOOCH: Thereisnoplanldon'tbelieve

for the consultants to do an update. They will nee d to.
We will collectively have to decide whatis beingu sedfor
projections.

COMMISSIONER STEBBINS: | would just

recommend under that budget section as we look to a nother
piece of it, is it is not just revenue coming into the
Commission for a number of purposes and how we all divide
itup. Butthereisapieceofourbench-linestud y,which
is supposed to be funded by a revenue source that m ay not
exist by the time we need to do the bench-line stud y.

Asyou are looking at those revenue pieces,
it would be interesting to piece how that one would find
its way in our door.

CHAIRMANCROSBY: Okay. Alsoonpagetwoon
scopeoflicensing,thereisafunnythingaboutid entifying

interested applicants and select potential applican tsto
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meet with. What is that?

MR. MICHAEL: We had thought that not the
Commission but the consultants in terms of developi ng the
scope of licensing. Who needs to qualify? Who wou Id not
need to qualify that we get input from the potentia I
applicants. Thisisatatimewhenwe did notcont emplate
the non-emergent regulatory process.

If we had done it on an emergency basis, we

would not have been getting input in the hearing pr ocess
ontheregulations. Nowthatwearegettinginput fromthe
hearing process on the regulations, this step is pr obably

not necessary.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Okay. | guess the next
stepdownonthaton pagetwoisthe RFQ/RFP proces s,which
is the general RFP process that you were talking ab out?

MR. MICHAEL: Right.

CHAIRMANCROSBY: Whichdoesn'tquitetieto
the new approach, the RFQ approach.

Doesanybodyelsehavequestionsaboutthis?

COMMISSIONER CAMERON: Yes, | have a

guestion. | see that most of the work you will be doing
independently and maybe a quarter of the project yo u will
need Commissioninvolvement. Aslreadthechart, isthat
accurate?

MR. CARROLL: On many occasions reviewing
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options and so forth that we would identify, yes.

COMMISSIONER CAMERON: When you say the
Commission, wouldthatbe those individualmembers whomay
have responsibility over that aspect?

MR. CARROLL: As you would direct.

MR. MICHAEL: The Chairman as project

manager or his designee would be the person that we would
gotofirst. Ifthat personthoughtanother Commis sioner
shouldbetheoneweshouldtalkto,wewouldtalk towhoever
you tell us to.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: | think when we work on

this, I think we may want to put -- Because there w ouldbe
sections that you would be particularly related to. So,
Ithink underthe othersinvolved, we dowanttogo through

this chart. We are going to talk a little bit more about
developing this Gantt chart more thoroughly. Other ?

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Yes. | had a couple

of questions or a question. Most of these subset o fthe
strategicplanandwiththetaskthattalksaboutt hereview
of the written plan and | know we are going to get the

strategic plan at the end on this process, but | am

interested in the interim deliverables.
Whethertherearesectionsoftheplan,there

isanorganizationalplan,ifyouwill,thatmaybe clearly

one section of the overall plan. | am interested i n
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identifying key interim deliverables. |knowyouw illbe
undertaking more detail in the next week relative t o this
workplan. Iwouldliketoseethoseinterimdeliv erables

reflected in this work plan.
Maybe it's just a matter of wording, but |

wasn't sure if this is just one plan or different

components.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Ithinkthatis something
we talked about with Kathy. So, as we start to tur n this
into a Gantt chart, there clearly will be critical path
linesanddeliverablesthatare alittle more speci fically
calledout,wheretheyoccurandthetimeframeand soforth.

MR. MICHAEL: Yes.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Anybodyelse? Wegotthe
proposal, the response -- For the Public, what we t alked
aboutdoingwastakingthischartand addingineve rything
else that the Commission had to do, the State Racin g
Commissionshouldnowbepartofthis. Thecommuni cations
andoutreachplanshouldbepartofthisaswellas whatever
else we do.

We would like very much to have our
operations be governed or managed with a really eff ective
project management tool. And we have talked with t he
consultantsaboutwhethertheycandothat. Andth eanswer

is no, not really, not with your present team.
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Ithinkweneedtothinkaboutwhetherwewant
-- The recommendation from -- | can't remember if |
thisaroundornot. TherecommendationfromKathy
and the consultant was that we find somebody who is
at this kind of work using this kind of software an
them to put the chart together and then figure out
ourteamwould manage that. Thatmaygo backtoou
to the kind of person you and | have been looking i
Enrique and |I.

For my money, it would really be desirable
to get this going quickly. There are so many lose
Bynowlthinkwe haveaconsultantteamandalaw
knows better than we do whatthe flow of itemsiis.
need to convey that knowledge to ourselves as quick
we can.

So, does that make sense to reach out as
quickly as we can get somebody to build this chart?

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: | agree. The
guestion becomeswhetherthatwould be astaffpers
wehireeitherapermanentbasisfranklybecauseth
the need or afirm, a project managementtype firm
could enter into a contract with. That should be f

consideration as well.

sent
O'Toole
good
d hire
who on
rissue

nto,

ends.
firmthat
Andwe

ly as

onthat
atmaybe
thatwe

or

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: We mightalsobe able

to find a consultant, a single person, individual t

ocome
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in, stand it up --
CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Train our staff.
COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: -- either train ou
staff or maintain it through this 16-week period wh

training our staff to take over the next iteration

]
ile

of it.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Although there will

betheneedpresumablyforaprojectmanagementtoo

even after the 16-week period --
COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: | don't disagree.
COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: --to carry the

project management forward.

Iperson

CHAIRMANCROSBY: Ifthepeoplethatwehave

beeninterviewing,youandlhavebeeninterviewing
bit, Commissioner McHugh, if we find somebody who ¢
this, who can build this chart, happensto have tha
that would be ideal. Chances are we won't. None o
people | think | have talked to know how to do this

So, | think we should probably look around
real quickly for what you suggested an individual
consultant type person who knows how to do this and
working on that. And then the person we hire is pr
thepersonwewanttohaveoverseethisforusona
basisandtrainthatpersontousethisevenasit
built. Does that makes sense to everybody? You ar

looking askant.

alittle
ando
tskill
fthe

get
obably
staffing
isbeing
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COMMISSIONER CAMERON: | need to hear more
aboutthat. We are finding a personwho can justc ombine
all this? Is that what we really are looking for?

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: ltis just a software

programthatnotverymanypeople knowhowtousew ell. We
need to find somebody who can work with all of us w ho can
takeallthesefunctionsandalloftheotherfunct ionsthat
we know are outthere like the State Racing Commiss ionand
buildayear-longchartwitheverysinglethingin it. So,
we have a project management chart to guide our wor k and
thathelpsusidentifyallofthecriticalpathite ms. What
thingshavetogetdonebeforewecandoA-B-C. Th at'swhat

this kind of tool can help us manage.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: This document is

helpfulinidentifyingtasksandwhenwe'dliketo havethem
done. It doesn't and can't by its nature identify the
dependencies, the things that have to be in place, the
things that go with supporting the achievement of t hese
goals.

So, we need this kind of project management

toolthatisadjustableinchangingthedateandev erything
else changes automatically to accommodate it, to ke ep us
ontrackandtocontinuetoupdatethedependencies andwhen
they are due. This is complex enough I think -- Th e
consultants recommend we have thatkind of atoola swell,




S o1 B~ wWwN

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

77

if I'm not mistaken.
MR. MICHAEL: We can't do it.
COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: | know.
MS. GOOCH: Because you guys have so many
things going on, itis much broader than just what we are
talking about here. And you are needing to manage
deadlines in order to get things done.

In the private sector, organizations would

have somebodywhowas aprojectpersonwhowasresp onsible
fortracking everythingtomake sure everythingis staying
ontrack. Onaweeklybasis,theyarelookingatw hatneeds
togetdoneandbuggingthepeoplethatsaidtheyw eregoing

to get it done.

Thenwhenstrangethingshappenandyouneed
to adjust, you kind of move a date around and every thing
flipsoutanditthrowsredlightsatyouandsomet hingthat
is critical path went too far out of the timeline.

So,Ithinkonoursensefromthediscussions

that Kathy has had and just hearing all of the diff erent
thingsyou have goingonisthatitwouldbereally helpful
tohavethatallinoneplacewhereyoucanseeit andmanage
and know where you stand relative to everything tha t has
to get done.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: | feel | should say

this. I have contributedto dothis. lamveryfa miliar
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But it is resource intensive. We should talk about it
becauseitisveryresourceintensivetodrawupa planwith
all ofthese dependencies. Thatcanbedoneifag roup of

people get together in a room and hash it out.

Thebiggestintensitycomeswithupdatingit

and keeping it on track, because what you referred to

relative to the project people, you need to continu ously
checkallofthose assumptions and howthatdepende ncy may
have shifted or changed because of something thatk eepson

going. That is again resource intensive.

Itis incumbent upon us to contemplate what
isthe bestmechanismfor usto dothat outside con sulting
firm or inside staff or even a combination of both. But
just laying it all out is important just as a basic
management tool.

CHAIRMANCROSBY: Yourhavingusedthisfrom
yourpriorlife,youarepersuadedthatthiswould beagood
idea for us?

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: 1 think so, yes.

Especially this becomes a real project with multipl e
dependenciesthatchangemanytimesprobablyhaving nothing
to dowith us, but because of other things going on around
us, the Legislature, local jurisdiction, etc. So, there

will be any number of activities and durations that will
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change even if everybody is doing the work here.

| have seen way too many times a reasonable
planhavealotofscopecreep. Andwewillhavet alkabout
that when we get there. There's a real balance of how

somebody really manages a schedule. For example, |

wouldn'trecommendresourceloadingaschedulejust trying

to figure out who was going to work on where. That could
get overly complex to manage. Itis importantto m anage
milestones, deliverables and durations. Resources, it

starts to get really complex.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Okay.

COMMISSIONER CAMERON: | am familiar with
intelligence managementsystems, systemsthatmanag ealot
ofmovingpieces. Ithinklunderstandwhatyouar esaying.

CHAIRMANCROSBY: So,wewilllookintothat
as soon as we can look into the right person or peo ple.

Asyou are now looking atyour ongoingwork,

are there other things you need from us, either rig ht now
butalsointerms of personnel? Asyoucanseeus kind of

grappling with what kind of people do we want, rre there
any particular needs that you all see about what we need
tohaveinordertointerfaceproperlywithyou? O rdoyou

have at the momentideas in response to what Commis sioner
McHugh was saying about are there some key people t hatwe

probably ought to start moving to the front sooner than
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later for purposes of our interaction with you?

MR. CARROLL: Obviously, the executive
director is important. 1 think the director of
Investigation and Enforcement Bureau is also a crit
position thatwould be helpful. Because the founda
plans that are progressing now, if that person coul
brought on board in a reasonable time, | think that
be helpful to that person to understand why some of
things are done. We could certainly share with tha
personalotofourexperience,bothgoodandbad,
be helpful.

Another aspect that | think would require
some thinking and interaction would have to do with
investigative staffing, which again we would not
anticipate. Applications wouldn't have to be revie
until say starting in January 2013. Butitwould b
to start the formation of that probably in the fall
also in conjunction between now and then to start t
process as we deal with State Police.

Start gauging the degree of resource
availabilitythatwouldbeallowed. Startsetting
methodsofcoordinationinthat. Thenagain,that
| think to a certain degree would affect our discus
with you as to recommended tables of organization a

interaction. So, that would be my thinking.
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MR. MICHAEL.: Ithink atthis stage we have

identified areas. We have identified work that nee dsto
bedone. Youhavegivenusguidancewithrespectt omoving
forward with the RFQ. At this stage, | think it is time
for us to roll up our sleeves and get into the meat and

potatoes and doing the work that needs to get done.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Okay. Anything else on
this whole topic, item five?

COMMISSIONERMCHUGH: Iguesstheonlyother
thing is a mechanical device. Would we anticipate
interactingwithyouinthisfashiononceaweek,o nceevery
other week, once a year?

MR. CARROLL: We were setting up with

Anderson today -- We have a weekly conference call among
theconsultants,obviously,startingtocoordinate withthe
lawfirmalso. Ifwecangetbacktoyouonthat, obviously,

interaction would be good. We would like that.

CHAIRMANCROSBY: Wetalkedaboutthisquite

abitwith Kathy O'Toole. Asrecently asthisgoes on,we
are expecting to have fairly common interaction wit h her.
ExceptforKristin,theothergamingconsultantsar einNew
Jersey. So, itis fairly expensive to get them up here.
And we said we wouldn't be insisting on that too te rribly
frequently. Butlthinktheyare preparedtocome asmuch

as we need them.
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MR. MICHAEL: We will come when it is
necessary. Likewe said, we cando conference call s. We
candoteleconferencingwhereitisavailable,any ofthose
kinds of medium.
MR. CARROLL: Part of the pros of
teleconferencing it is photogenic.
CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Great. Thank you very
much. Wereally appreciate. Thisisallexciting stuff.
Itemsix, isthere anythingthereonfinance
and budget?
COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Just very brief. As

per the authority that this Commission granted on

Commission Cameron, this Commission entered into an ISA
agreement with the Department of Public Licensure. The
total amount of those monies are $3,280,728 as stip ulated

in that agreement.

Eventually, itis all monies that have been

previouslyappropriatedbythelL egislatureorarec ollected
fromfeesofthe Racingoperations. Theyincludea number
of expenditures for capital expenditures, etc. Tha t has
all been previously recommended by the people in th at
department.

| reviewed them. | found them to be
reasonable. | just am reporting to the Commission.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Wetookitand now we are
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giving it back?

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: That's right. We

became the trustees of those funds, because there a rea
numberoffunds. Muchofthosemonieshavebeenpr eviously
appropriatedbythelLegislatureandwearenowsend ingthem

back for the purposes of lining that agreement.

Itis noted that this agreement takes us to

June 30, the end of this fiscal year, and that is t he
appropriation as well. All of those monies are sub ject
corresponding to that timeframe. We will have to t hink
about the next one sometime soon, the rest of the r acing

season operation.
CHAIRMAN CROSBY: The racing stabilization
fund payments they are going --

COMMISSIONER CAMERON: | have meetings

tomorrow, whichhope to haveanupdate. We were waiting
for the final numbers for DPL to put together in or derto
get those checks out. My meeting is tomorrow. |s hould
be able to find out exactly where we are in that pr ocess.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: The only other

financial commitments for this week would be the co ntract
with Polaristhatwe discussed which hasbeenappro vedand
the commitments to each of our gaming consultants a S

approved just a few minutes ago.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: We could have signed the
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statement of work, couldn't we?

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Yes. You now have
the authority.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: So, I could have givenit
to them.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: We can send it to
them.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY:: Before we gettothe last

two items, | would like to have a quick break.

(A recess was taken)

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Itemnumberseven, public
education information. Commissioner Stebbins, anyt hing
new to report?

COMMISSIONER STEBBINS: We are just

finalizing one more speaker. Hopefully, we willha ve our
agenda all laid out. Tried to create a good sense of
balance from our speakers, both folks thathave don e study
andresearchworkin Massachusetts aswellas some outside
voiceswhomaynothavebeentheusualsuspects,so tospeak.

Iknowwehavetheannouncementnowuponline
andwecanacceptregistrationsfortheeventinWo rcester.
BynextTuesday'smeeting,wewillhavethefinaliz edagenda

with all of our speakers lined up.
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CHAIRMAN CROSBY: June 14 at --

COMMISSIONER STEBBINS: -- Quinsingamond
Community College in Worcester.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: At nine?

COMMISSIONER STEBBINS: Starting at 9:00,
8:30 registration, 9:00 start.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: So, any friends in the
media, please get the word out.

On the community mitigation, compulsive
gambling, let me just give you a quick update and s ee if
this is going in the direction you want to go.

There was push back on a variety of issues.

First of all, we had originally talked about going to
Southeastern Mass., just because we wantto gotov arious
placesaroundthe State, butrealized thatwe were bumping
up against the referendum in Taunton and all of the stuff
that's going on down there. Maybe this was not the right
timetohavethe Commissionendup--becausewedo notwant
tolooklikeweareinanywaytryingtoencourage anything

or taking a position on anything.

So,thecommunity mitigation,whichisbeing

ledby MAPC, Mass. Area Planning Council,isnowsc heduled
forthe 18thof JuneinFramingham. Itwillbeon itsown.
It will not be combined with the compulsive gamblin g.

There was feeling these are big enough topics that we need
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more time. Everybody was glad to get more time.

So, this would be a full morning just on

community mitigation stuff. I've been talking with them
and they will circulate panels and so forth for us to
interact with.

Tentatively we have been talking --

Commissioner Stebbins and | have met with the Compu Isive
Gambling Association and Kathy Scanlan who was thei r
director and still works with them. And they are v ery
interested in having also a half-day forum on compu Isive
gamblingissues. Theyhaveproposedseveraldays. Oneof
themdidn'twork for us because itwas our Tuesday meeting
day. So, I think it is the 25th. Is that a Monday ?

COMMISSIONER STEBBINS: Yes.
CHAIRMAN CROSBY: So, Monday the 25th is

proposedtobethecompulsivegamblingforum. Weh avebeen
talkingabout--Weknowpeople,RachelVolberg. T hereare
a bunch of other people we've gotten information fr omwho
wouldbeparticipantsinthat. Wewillhearfromt hem. We
are gettinganagendaiterated aroundinthe nextp robably
week or two.

Does that work for everybody? Does that
amount of lead time and so forth seem reasonable? We
haven't talked about a location for the compulsive

gambling. Maybeit'stimetogotoWesternMass. Idon't
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know.
COMMISSIONERSTEBBINS: IthoughtWorcester
was Western Mass.
CHAIRMAN CROSBY: | think that's it for
that. Anyotherissues,CommissionerMcHugh,onco mmunity
outreach and stuff?
COMMISSIONERMCHUGH: Theyarenoneforthis
week, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Do you want to talk a

little bit? Afterwe madetheagenda, severalthin gshave
comeupintheareaofresearchthateitherweare mandated
to do or we would like to do or other people would like to
do. CommissionerStebbinsandltalkedaboutthis alittle
bit. Doyouwanttosortofintroducethetopican dwecan

brainstorm?

COMMISSIONER STEBBINS: Sure. And | think

itis critical that when talk about the forum on th e 14th
andthe forumonthe 18th andthe 25th. Section71 ofthe
law lays out some in great detail, some in boarder terms,
some kind of baseline or benchmark research that we need
toconductandhavethatinformation, thatresearch ,those
findingstransmittedtothe Legislaturetwoyearsf romthe
date of passage. So, we are looking November 2013, which
wouldbetwoyearsfromthedate ofthe passageof thebill.

There is some role in the gaming policy
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advisory committee, which | think will not be estab
bythetimewe mayneedtoinitiate some ofthisbe
study work. Only because three of the representati
that policy advisory committee are from the three
licensees. Three others are from the host communit
As we heard today, we will not know that for a whil
theydohave anadvisoryrole. Itisnotabinding

that they give to us.

Whatlwouldliketodoandprepare kindfor
ournextmeetingwouldbesomebreakdownofSection
ourrequirementsare. Ithinkweneedtohaveadi
where the lawis rather broad that we begin to thin
whatresearchwewanttohavedone. Whatcomponent
are to really measure and benchmark the success or
impacts of gaming once these casinos are up and ope

Hopefully, a baseline study that we can go
backandlookatthatempiricalevidenceinthreey
conduct another study to see what progress has been
onanynumberoftopicsfromemploymenttoincomet
toalotoftheunintendedconsequencesthatthela
states that we need to study.

AsImentionedtoourconsultants,thereare
somequestionsthatimighthaveaboutthefunding
for those, how those funds are generated for the st

advance of having that revenue source established a

lished
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there.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: In one of these
discussions that I've had with Ms. Volberg and othe rs, |
cametothe personalrealizationthatthisresearch agenda
Ithinkrelatestothe baseline studyisreallyal onglead
item. In other words, it is something we need to b e

thinking about sooner rather than later.

Firstofall, tohire and conductitbecause

all of that would be the steady current state as we start
implementingwhatweareabouttoimplement. That research
agenda will then have to be updated to then benchma rk
against the baseline study. But this baseline stud yis

something key.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: AslthinkIsaidtoyou,

lasked Commissioner McHughto ask Andersonand Kre igerto
reviewtheresearchroles. Maybeweshouldaddthe funding
to that because the language is convoluted enough t hat it
is not an easy reading to understand exactly what a Ilis

supposed to be done when.

This issue of a baseline study, it is not
exactlycleartomewhatthatconsistsof,whattha tismeant
to consist of.

Ihavebeenreadingareport,whichlamgoing
to be sending around. It's a big one butit'sa Ca nadian

report that is, | think, the definitive compilation of
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researchdoneonpostgambling,socioandeconomic

Basically, it is an academic study done by

agroupfromCanada. Theysearchedoneverywordg

casinos and found every study they could possibly f

They came up with about 500 studies that have been

They just took everything, whether it was self-serv

not. Andthentheydidavery, very carefulreview

of them.

Iflrememberthe numbersright, ofthe 500,

seven were considered excellent, 22 were considered

good. Meaning the other 470 of them were not worth

in the view of these folks.

There is a real dearth of academic quality

research about what happens to a community when you

in expanded gaming. From every aspect as you say,

happens to the housing; what happens to the sociolo

relationships, social capital.

Wehaveagreatopportunitytodosomereally

significantresearch onthattopic. Ithinkitis

called for in the law. But even to the extent that

not, | think it's something we ought to think about

and fund it from whatever source we can think of to

it.

Everywhere from that kind of an idea to the

otherthingsthatare specifically inthe statute,

impacts.
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with you that | think sooner than later. | even wo nder
whether we don't need aresearch director. We migh tneed
somebodywhoisstrongenoughtohelpusreallyin thatand
oversee and manage some serious research projects.

COMMISSIONER STEBBINS: As we get to the
application process, we are going to be reviewing a lot of
economicimpactinformation, mitigation,datasubmi ttedto
usbyourapplicants. Itwouldbehelpfultohave somebody
on board to validate whether what they are giving u sis
genuine or whether it's their view of the world.

| think as we have laid out these three
forums, | think going through those three forums ma y give
usmorethoughtintoagainthatbenchmarkinformati onthat
we will hear from them in terms of what we should b e
measuring ourselves against.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Good point.

COMMISSIONERZUNIGA: Thereisalsoconcern
aspartoftheRFPprocess,wehavethediscretion torequest
a specific behavioral information where some operat ors
maybe reluctant to volunteer it where there is priv acy
issues, etc. That all has to be ironed out.

Relative to understanding the level of
gaming or the level of gambling that may happen on an
existing casino. In other words, depending on how we
structureourlicensesthatdatacouldbeabenefit forthis
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Commission,whichagainwillinformtheresearchth atwould
have been done prior to that and then compare it.

COMMISSIONER STEBBINS: Keeping in mind

that that policy advisory committee can set a resea rch
agendafortheyear. Toyourpointofhavingthat teamin
house to kind of manage it for our behalf, | think IS
worthwhile.

CHAIRMANCROSBY: Ithinkitisanareawhere

we really can really contribute something to the in dustry
thatwouldbereallyvaluable. Ithasn'tstartedy et. We
still have a chance to establish real baseline data and

really serious methodologies.

So, | think that is a real important idea.

Commissioner Stebbins had kind of volunteered to ta ke the
lead in sort of pulling this together. So, if you are
comfortable in continuing to do thatto help frame thisup
for us.

COMMISSIONER STEBBINS: Sure.
CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Ithinkitisinteresting
and kind of exciting. Anything else for other busi ness?
COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: The next meeting is
scheduledforTuesday,whichisthedayafterMemor ialDay.
CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Yes.
COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Is there anything of

logistics?
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CHAIRMAN CROSBY: We have to announce a day
earlier. Wehavealittle bitlesstimetoprep. Elaine,
Ithink,willbeback. ElaineandKarenwillboth bethere.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Just a question.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: It's a good point. |
don't think of anything big enough that we should t hink
aboutpostponingitoranythinglike that. 1think wecan
just go ahead. Are you okay with that?

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: Sure.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Ithinkthatdoesit. Do
we have a motion to adjourn?

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: So moved.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Second?

COMMISSIONER STEBBINS: Second.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Allin favor, I.

COMMISSIONER STEBBINS: .

COMMISSIONER CAMERON: .

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: I.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: I.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Thank you.

(Meeting adjourned at 3:23 p.m.)
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ATTACHMENTS:

Attachment 1, Agenda

Attachment 2, May 16, 2012 Memorandum, Recommendati
to cancel current solicitation and re-bid for
the services of an Executive Search Firm.

Attachment 3, May 16, 2012 Memorandum, Contract wit
Karen Schwartzman (d.b.a. Polaris Public
Relations)

Attachment 4, May 20, 2012 Memorandum, Timing & Imp
of the Proposed RFQ Process

Attachment 5, Statement of work

Attachment 6, Massachusetts Gaming Commission 16-We

plan

SPEAKERS:

Guy Michael, Michael & Carroll

Robert Carroll, Michael & Carroll

Kristin Gooch, Project Manager Consultant

William Lahey, Anderson and Kreiger
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